.|CVE Coordinator ExecSec frin\/A\ I

PO \(6)

"CVE Coordinator ExecSec 4\ &\ |

b)(6)

["CRCL Exec Sec 4hi(A)

(b)(6)

"TRA Exec Sec AhY &) |

(b)(6)

"Plcy Exec Sec {(hY(6) |

)(6)

"S&T Exec Seckh WA |
Y7 |

"OPA Exec Sec #h\/ &\ |

(b)(6)

"PRIV Exec Sec {hWA)

(b)(6)

To:

"OGC Exec Sec 4rhw &\ |
ey 5
"FEMAExecSec {(h\ & |
T ;
"FLETC Exec Sec 4'h\ A\ |
TR A
"NPPDtasking 4h)(6) |
(h)(6)

(b)(6)

CCy

Subject:|FW: TASKING: Response to Rep. McCaul letter to POTUS RE: CVE - WF 1057488

Date:|2014/12/30 11:53:40

Importance:|High

Priority:|Urgent

Type:|Note

All - please see an updated version of the draft letter.
It is attached; please use this version for your review.

Thanks.
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From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 11:00 AM

To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec; CRCL Exec Sec; NPPDExecSec; I&A Exec Sec; Plcy Exec Sec; S&T Exec
Sec; OPA Exec Sec; IGAExecSec; PRIV Exec Sec; MGMTExecSec; OGC Exec Sec; FEMAExecSec; FLETC
Exec Sec; NPPDtasking
Cc: CVE Working Group; CT Staff;|(b)(6) ;
()6 |
Subject: RE: TASKING: Response to Rep. McCaul letter to POTUS RE: CVE
Importance: High

Dear CRCL, NPPD, I&A, PLCY, S&T, OPA, IGA, OGC, PRIV, MGMT, FLETC, OLA and FEMA:
Thank you for all of your previous input.

Please see the attached draft letter response and compiled Q&A.

If there are any major edits/comments please send responses to:|®)X7)E)

[®)(6) |and(b)(6) |

Due Date: Wednesday, December 31, 2014 at 3PM.

Thank you for your assistance with this task.

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 3:18 PM

To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec; CRCL Exec Sec; NPPDExecSec; I&A Exec Sec; Plcy Exec Sec; S&T Exec
Sec; OPA Exec Sec; IGAExecSec; PRIV Exec Sec; MGMTExecSec; OGC Exec Sec; FEMAExecSec; FLETC
Exec Sec

Cc: CVE Working Group; CT Staff;(b)(6) |

Subject: TASKING: Response to Rep. McCaul letter to POTUS RE: CVE

Importance: High

Dear CRCL, NPPD, I&A, PLCY, S&T, OPA, IGA, OGC, PRIV, MGMT, FLETC and FEMA:
CVE-C respectfully requests your assistance with the following task.

Action: Please review the attached letter, dated December 17, 2014, from Rep. McCaul to President
Obama regarding USG CVE efforts and progress since the release of the national CVE strategy and
implementation plan in 2011. Please also review the attached tasking template where
components/offices are identified to submit a response to questions regarding CVE efforts and submit
your responses accordingly.

If your component is not listed in the tasking template and you have a contribution to the questions,
please inform: |(b)(?)(E) |

Background: Leadership of the House Committee on Homeland Security is continuing their engagement
with departments and agencies to review and understand progress of USG CVE efforts. DHS has been
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asked by the NSC to coordinate internal and interagency responses to the questions posed by Chairman
McCaul. DHS CVE-C is coordinating this effort.

Due Date: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 at COB.

Please send responses toFD)(?)(E) (b)(6) |and
(b6 [

Thank you for your assistance with this task.

CVE Coordinator ExecSec <[\ &) |

Sender: R |

"CVE Coordinator ExecSec 4h)(6) |

A I
"CRCL Exec Sec 4(h\(A)
(b)(6)
"T&A Exec Sec e ]

(b)(6)

"Plcy Exec Sec <{h)(A) |

(hii A

|"S&T Exec Sec {h\A) |J

TR

"OPA Exec Sec {{h)(A) |
b)(6)

"PRIV Exec Sec Y h\ &)
b)(6)
Recipient: "OGC Exec Sec 4(h\(A) |

h\(A) £

"FEMAExecSec {(h)(6) |

(hY(A) I

"FLETC Exec Sec|(h\( &) |

(H)(6) |
"NPPDtasking [y &) ]

(b)(6)

"Gersten, David {h\ &) |
TR ;

"Wenger, Lauren {1\ &\ |
[T

"Snyder, Nathaniel {(h)(&) |
hi(A) [

"Lovett, Edward LY &) |
(h\(A) [

"O'Leary, David Jrh\(A) |

(H)(6) I

Sent Date:|2014/12/30 11:53:35

Delivered Date:|2014/12/30 11:53:40
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